From: Microsoft Outlook
<MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36ab6ce41109e @ NETOR
G14761055.onmicrosoft.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2023 3:56 PM

To: auditions@smashproductionsfl.com
<auditions@smashproductionsfl.com>

Subject: Undeliverable: Test

Your email couldn’t be forwarded from
auditions@smashproductionsfl.com to another email
address.

auditions@smashproductionsfl.com

Your message wasn't delivered because the recipient's email
provider rejected it.

Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: SJOPRO5MB7692.namprd05.prod.outlook.com
auditions@smashproductionsfl.com

Remote server returned '550 5.7.520 Access denied, Your organization does not
allow external forwarding. Please contact your administrator for further
assistance. AS(7555)'
Original message headers:

Resent-From: <auditions@smashproductionsfl.com>

Received: from BNOPR04CA0209.namprd0@4.prod.outlook.com
(2603:10b6:408:€9::34)

by SJOPRO5MB7692.namprdd5.prod.outlook.com
(2603:10b6:a03:2e8::19) with

Microsoft SMTP Server (version=TLS1_2,
cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384) id 15.20.6907.33;
Tue, 24 Oct

2023 19:54:29 +0000
Received: from BN8NAM12FT063.eop-
naml2.prod.protection.outlook.com


mailto:auditions@smashproductionsfl.com

(2603:10b6:408:e9:cafe::92) by
BNOPRO4CA0209.out look.office365.com

(2603:10b6:408:€9::34) with Microsoft SMTP Server
(version=TLS1_2,

cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384) id 15.20.6933.19
via Frontend

Transport; Tue, 24 Oct 2023 19:54:29 +0000
Authentication-Results: spf=pass (sender IP is 74.6.134.124)
smtp.mailfrom=aol.com; dkim=pass (signature was verified)
header.d=aol.com;dmarc=pass action=none header.from=aol.com;
Received-SPF: Pass (protection.outlook.com: domain of aol.com
designates

74.6.134.124 as permitted sender)
receiver=protection.outlook.com;

client-ip=74.6.134.124,
helo=sonic315-14.consmr.mail.bf2.yahoo.com; pr=C
Received: from sonic315-14.consmr.mail.bf2.yahoo.com
(74.6.134.124) by

BNSNAM12FT063.mail.protection.outlook.com (10.13.182.194) with
Microsoft SMTP

Server (version=TLS1_2,
cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384) id

15.20.6933.18 via Frontend Transport; Tue, 24 Oct 2023 19:54:28
+0000
DKIM-Signature: v=1; a=rsa-sha256; c=relaxed/relaxed; d=aol.com;
s=a2048; t=1698177268;
bh=4ht9G50S1Y1r7BPTCuy+KjNotHQ1LEXbSKghIY1F3TI=;
h=From:Date:Subject:To:References:From:Subject:Reply-To;
b=G9HwWNptq86btTelL/LKIvInkZVKABM1dTaYfSY020gx0vQGk8oVId+
+040UxpI5wHae3YQOFa+SoJRiIKgNqreCY/
rwSpSREFah6Ck8ZPYqfzL1RcVulldwjgdZBfLtMoKTGY2gbQRu92M@aKxDBqrklu
glUu6t14mrIgF002sqq0ygrMwsxmXP2/
ImyZpLjnpRIIGgTF2nRY391inHA0j8mgDOP/
X4CpMDKupX40U4MTMNpau4zZWB1IW6tc LXVgIl5t6c1gexGNLTbQuFW9leubuZIKqgj f
WypLBUtWVO+nmtW78TBg+aLLi5Ujvqd27KBI21XYTSuuh1lm8c7B99bCobig==
X-SONIC-DKIM-SIGN: v=1; a=rsa-sha256; c=relaxed/relaxed;
d=yahoo.com; s=s2048; t=1698177268; bh=m1j548VS+A/EniUrlta/
NMvg6VhZZ5QMhHkQzkzmwyQ=; h=X-Sonic-
MF:From:Date:Subject:To:From:Subject; b=PfZYfFJIwc9Zde/
s7YB1fimBoW9Kf/0OFp@Y8PvVjV3VsrONdvhR/qT6UwNZePE1K/
HFOcY+7cIFHwronsS7rdIY2togI09EtcTDRyLeywvINcZQcnvgl6Zg+cU1H2kYPq
12Pm3+EjDJQ51+jSRX8kSuX3rafHXYR6sbG/HHO3REW/MEKkShbsUgZ1YQ/
x0ffridHRKFBAn/P9RODodRddeKRHyZRK6/BVfcxm2ZFdB/
HzbDWTVsRcuX3ulXAVKHNp8Fnqn5EbtPff+7Ei3ct4v8fCCmqunhx4xGDOHUIo1W
WeBwgb6M5WuV238Ulug+DOB203cnkHfuJlM401sS7deaz4A==



X-YMail-0SG:
hDv_MAcVM1WMtm50ej6alYZIjCuHLZknM_gPzeK7MOmY3zfV6FtD6ONJuDXF_0@n

kkz7yAB1QQog6M._5_mMHUgnazrhWQGEiTbWimkHM@O9YRs ldsH8v_6TPeEwHXxKH7
Y.JWcDm_Urxg

gKNxgCF3s_uwrC5sQXsyAnmE@SDny5JFg5ydgSgk_fT4TutJC3T1jfhtZgkbqggbn
sJvcqglYIvxsV

JIH1xbBd_799B1702z679Zk00JjNR41SCcaETIiF5tZMjUIAuUNYYuk9QLTv4XG8e3G
MCLmHSIKAKv4

U5tf@7n2rYnJMyhJo6D_0Q915y11HfyRSUM. zcPfHRgZqaRk3DURNLXwBrosjoE
pgA0xQ8udon.

cbLZemF4_hMLI6 rxXbpAlsnBCCJgX.0yEki3DrY4Jsqif.n1_NOYX6GfB3jyviQy
iePTirdmb8ur

bGXHLNLNFE7tf8f5YYtWeYNv6rUkc]j4.RmZbbthYmq7AZ89wxu4CRXjt1xrD5rV
plzcje_Iy00q

.mNLANisw6JQPbpQbLKbpA7s8Gble6PDDbi6SdMq@wb8CrBDOVMRSygmdUp9FU_
29T4rq55T_Kmc

S4ujNcul@tiDxPr_zruxyilMGjZf94dIvMTf60fCA. iX1vdBuaENR5EOgXUpNgK8
gprbCXhF4_5y

NU4rCqyxThoP1s8NHoTjtaPaVPLPUURPPaBxieNBPpNyz.yP6gfjvAmZuaowHI4E
rxWkpl@ngamc

2hFU4aM4GxeQelaiFPINXRYBg_NRB_AHVv.uri6KDCxlekL6krijwpTXigzXDT7E
NUbAy8dIRX6

d7JHTKPILSb.V8YwfXpWAkLU7v21iqYhls_LI1nd7MeHHOvO3Bp50eQeoCCKMYnt
XSg.ZPFoNLKI

USa3FmDpBIfLO.mFz..Lacwgr80zBUYdmS_6yeKcCWFaCM@.GO0ahDotYiwlL.gNb@
TIKKXrHyMJi0

7rhFeNePHaefL2NbyMV_HVnuh1L1WAOYRRBb43.PJcNUVOwMyaPa4Q47wwNpB4z4
elL.JQ0g4SniuUl

SVss@eonOCfSj511PtMisTiBd94YgfXA1rD1ZvcVS3EbRLe_1m4H7bOMOEGR4gtt
pfs@GD9Izejn

9UEN1SpFtY3BwnpeB6zEXVpSAQOKA8Upyb9uxtbJTtZwRmLajvGPMT LtFUTCus LW
e4XCggCSC4mv



0761i5mCsrCp_WwivXfHgeIQegnVk.cGqJRAOj jopvRwqofVkv_x5cbufPfMeYZF6
TmydYBTMOLF_

L7jxVwkTjfS3Z26n0f8G0pLjOswlvYeGcq8djS2 Lk6FKEWvgXzppoY87uoDgjglFy
n3ykhh47XnkZ

z5ADVzEdRKydkd4s0_72uYUACzHvWalNw125CSXH_jt9yVXVVX5X3d8jh5nsIzme
Z0Vo0GXgglvX

UDXTqdBNmMTPnD_H.ytQNSFGxxJOrUfREH69y fqLHWzNYO3PFp7SMd. t4fqsyucP5
kar8BpupnfGT

8Xv0iGZPVkmFhcsZ2iyoQemsT17tLygEdep0zwDBffDqjownZhe2ixLEtDDPRA9A
N2hU3DTHjWv4

K_41iGk30ATifnXrPOULICjRg6v7.eIdtJ2.6t9UG4gI5LWYCRKk31a572MS4ZYrP
eof4To2yYK2F

sOjWVnxEyLfDmyWjgGatxMQt1Y7q9RTLFtJZ0djEvQPHbA_AKE.URZDOKQvQY.qgK
83AVDISOKKJIA

RTEDgYdGzJYTnov3LA89VoF1_S8curxm@Bb_s4mZKzxiWstJyCPRbNZgz7bxhyNs
.KHzxTkegqsY

BVp63EZhze6IXBOHAkD j5H6AM21sp2rtFn1B4jzXBgEXRaVXcqFvhEqQEjquY0iu3
xGy8F6H8.MFe

vOcrwd11Bj3BiFbNzCODLgPimH.mQc.Yw5BUGE3iggsGgqceCEmRuiDto l6SRFvw7
5bUyoqEjg8Bz

.A41ddiOMTcwIMksg5A0RQAMQDRNVEtDXx1_Ik5R_@QEPY5sHbjMNomkgqlAuwsAz
FpXH2Zd48eEgl

64vv5uVbPy06Nar2gwjBJZWi_12yWevM_FSHGpagJknm8EaHt_Eh1b5z8nn1N8ca
RUBJVORKQIb7

pGbigCmUaQuHU2TAzFmIK7yv8Ru2rkthFsD1T_TxIaiyJVIYrxnMGHYIA1mf2jp0
YHjumfSHChB.

jz.VOPj9eb6UKbEKfNEak0QrUz.wWgxHjMV@3hsuNbnoHg2qu2LKcgS81L4qgQKJ2
judq0z4PhMZ7
Jk.1AxmnQBJbNM. 06joYwrA3QHIpxKPo.LD88Ais—
X-Sonic-MF: <feinbergdesigns@aol.com>
X-Sonic-ID: ab2b9lac-9214-4c13-8b75-3e45901c7c73



Received: from sonic.gate.mail.nel.yahoo.com by
sonic315.consmr.mail.bf2.yahoo.com with HTTP; Tue, 24 Oct 2023
19:54:28 +0000
Received: by hermes——production-bf1-fc478f446-v4wmp (Yahoo Inc.
Hermes SMTP Server) with ESMTPA ID
b83d4f9f7c5308a85c07715e81af2e0a;

Tue, 24 Oct 2023 19:54:25 +0000 (UTC)
Content-Type: text/plain; charset=us-ascii
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 7bit

From: Susan Feinberg <feinbergdesigns@aol.com>
MIME-Version: 1.0 (1.0)

Date: Tue, 24 Oct 2023 15:54:14 -0400

Subject: Test

Message-ID: <BBAB113E-332B-470A-9EB2-BD1AE97EFE31@aol.com>
To: auditions@smashproductionsfl.com

X-Mailer: iPhone Mail (20G81)

References: <BBAB113E-332B-470A-9EB2-BD1AE97EFE31.ref@aol.com>
Content-Length: 22

Return—-Path: feinbergdesigns@aol.com
X-EOPAttributedMessage: 0

X-EOPTenantAttributedMessage: 90d18684-4fb9-4520-
b3a6-7d8d51f70e2a:0

X-MS—-PublicTrafficType: Email

X-MS-TrafficTypeDiagnostic: BN8NAM12FT063:EE_|SJOPRO5MB7692: EE_
X-MS-0ffice365-Filtering-Correlation-Id:
15d90d7a-12e0-4381-258e-08dbd4cb088a

X-LD-Processed: 90d18684-4fb9-4520-b3a6-7d8d51f70e2a, ExtFwd
X-MS-Exchange-SenderADCheck: @
X-MS-Exchange—-AntiSpam-Relay: @

X-Microsoft—Antispam: BCL:0;
X-Microsoft-Antispam-Message-Info:

B7Gb69Wk 1/
L1St@JYbaMSFtZKRbU4WdkoZY6a09rxMGINj8XMojCb3m89Fh6QWcKUZbyE/
938Cry@JLgmQS1L/
98FmawnxYykhfHyyvM6hjgAJEtSrtfarBpIeujMkBeOMEivzQXxoIdf5mkuo2dS6
QYMoWCcAyBUST1D18J15b3WsyM6X2nuksfr4sdW7Ada@QuIxf62F/
ZXVYsEqtxEuOpgp4sU3THzZTE9fkAlhYpGWf4VNdUWjnzFRt0edm1x2skFyn4dK2H
C1sYNdEhdfLiAD3CzZTEWcYyR6IWLhTOl+xcOBSXZtuvZ4U+TwqgjEbL8MiwdGOyqi
ExsODObMtnqPcK2T/I0eSIivI9W0JIX4B/KSS/
oWPA3mgGGKNNnrYMny8Vk2SvOWdsVKM3j 14gQXYOdKQRVXNPsAk259femPjsxUBLu
ILm9vOwzb+3Bhg2wlugX4GSSbBQkoVkatfzniePev4pTgtMrE6s5Bdf5W5901Imd
jolvyYIKzpUrynekOxIemlH/p/JAtaDkD8s5th@PAJACAI2/
hZoJI4nTyaaiCgaaDFVZ9ucAilCeCaIlTXUSoGYuKB8f4/



ZSOVgEuwX5s8HQgrpDm5BRKNVETg+J5ESZB7LLNot1Ddwv7IKy0cSplpzHh5ZgzQ
JAAvkXtHpxcLaud9pzH/z508zLKp1FQHdzzCiKh6etcIEBR3Cj/
M1Y2rN+cmnle@d5WjnaQRfbj8uBCA9aeOETd9Z225QUhsjN1h849C2U0r2tem0eU
X-Forefront-Antispam-Report:

CIP:74.6.134.124;CTRY:US; LANG:en;SCL:1;SRV:; IPV:NLI;SFV:NSPM;H:s
onic315-14.consmr.mail.bf2.yahoo.com;PTR:sonic315-14.consmr.mail
.bf2.yahoo.com; CAT:NONE; SFS: (13230031) (136003) (396003) (346002)
(39830400003) (376002) (34096005) (448600002) (230922051799003)
(451199024) (64100799003) (61400799006) (48200799006) (7116003)
(6666004) (426003) (26005) (7596003) (336012) (4270600006) (82202003 )
(36756003) (2616005) (3480700007 ) (2906002) (19618925003) (7636003)
(33656002) (558084003) (86362001) (356005) (6966003) (68406010)
(70586007) (42186006) (586005) (38610400001) (8676002)
(34206002) ;DIR:0UT;SFP:1102;
X-ExternalRecipientOutboundConnectors: 90d18684-4fb9-4520-
b3a6-7d8d51f70e2a
X-MS-Exchange-ForwardinglLoop:
auditions@smashproductionsfl.com;90d18684-4fb9-4520-
b3a6-7d8d51f70e2a



